
1

JChaissonProcNPEm Resource

From: Vasquez, Michael
Sent: Monday, April 07, 2014 6:35 PM
To: Vegel, Anton; Howell, Linda; Campbell, Vivian; Browder, Rachel; Fuller, Karla; Thompson, 

James
Subject: RE: IA - More Information about Employer
Attachments: 2014-3-24-Change_Ownership.pdf

This afternoon, I checked with Branch B to see if we have a new license for Paramount NDT in North Dakota.  
It turns out that Paramount NDT is the company owned by the sons of Chuck Schaan of C&J NDT.  By letter 
dated 3/24/2014 (attached), C&J NDT is transferring its license to Paramount NDT (change in ownership).   
 
As I recall, the State of North Dakota revoked C&J’s license and has banned Chuck Schaan.    
 

From: Vasquez, Michael  
Sent: Monday, April 07, 2014 5:23 PM 
To: Vegel, Anton; Howell, Linda; Campbell, Vivian; Browder, Rachel; Fuller, Karla; Thompson, James 
Subject: IA - Discussion with Consultant 
 
This afternoon, James and I spoke with Laurie McGowen (consultant for Radiography industry).  Laurie did not 
have nice things to say about her past dealings with Mr. Chaisson including how Chaisson left her a very angry 
voice mail message after the NRC’s case involving TGR.   
 
She confirmed that James Chaisson did contact her about training about 2 weeks ago.  She said that she 
plans to conduct a 40-hr training class in Montana next week for Acuren.  She said that if James wanted to 
attend, she would have to know very soon because Acuren would have to approve it (since she’s going up 
there to teach a course for Acuren employees).  She also said that Chaisson did send her a copy of the Order 
and asked if she could help him out.   
 
She clarified that it was a 40-hr training course on radiography.  It was not the 40-hr course for RSOs.  She 
stated that she teaches the RSO course starting May 12 and that if Chaisson wants to take that course he can 
fly down to Houston where she plans to conduct the class.   
 
As far as she knew at the time of our call, Chaisson had not  signed up for either course.   
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